GREENVILLE COUNTY COUNCIL

Stan Tzouvelekas
Greenville County Council
District 22

Greenville
County

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chairman Meadows and County Council Members
FROM: Councilor Stan Tzouvelekas
DATE: July 16, 2021

During the Request and Motions portion of the Regular Council Meeting on Tuesday,
July 20, 2021, | will be making a request to have County Council consider placing a
Foundations of American Law and Government display at County Square. The display
is set forth in state law and it contains 13 documents that played a significant role in the
foundation of our system of law and government. | have enclosed a copy of S.C. Code
Section 10-1-168 (A) and (B) listing the 13 documents permitted in the display.

Current rules require Council approval for placing commemorative objects in public
areas at County Square. Under our standing ordinance, this request needs to go first to
the PWI Committee and | would request this item be referred there.

This memorandum shall serve as compliance with Council Rule Il (B).

Enc. S.C.Code §10-1-168 (A) & (B).
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